



David Ambrad

Toronto, Canadá
Capacitador

Pais de residencia: Canadá

Nacionalidad: Canadá

Idiomas: Español, Inglés

0.0



Comentarios (0)

Áreas de conocimiento

Seguros, Música.

Descripción del perfil

Enthusiastic, energetic, approachable, and sales-oriented Insurance professional with experience in developing client initiatives to drive performance improvements and top and bottom line growth. Recognized as a creative thinker who is highly competent in providing business solutions. Ensures business operations and processes become more productive, profitable, and cost effective via a high level of customer service. Possesses strong analytical and problem solving skills given a seasoned background in Specialty Lines underwriting, as well as outstanding bilingual communication skills – fluent in both Spanish and English. A quick learner who can easily adapt to any environment with minimal supervision while handling a wide range of business, management, and client issues.

Experiencias

Senior Underwriter, Commercial Casualty (Construction) & Environmental

AIG

2018 - Actual

Underwriter, Commercial Casualty (Construction) & Environmental

AIG

2015 - 2018

Associate Underwriter - Middle Market (D&O, EPL, Fiduciary, Crime, K&R, Cyber)

Liberty International Underwriters

2013 - 2015

Associate Underwriter - Middle Market (D&O, EPL, Fiduciary, Crime, K&R, Cyber)

Liberty International Underwriters

2013 - 2015

Associate Underwriter - Financial Institutions

Liberty International Underwriters

2012 - 2013

Account Manager, National Accounts

Travelers Guarantee Company of Canada

2012 - 2012

Account Manager, Business Insurance (Property and Casualty)

Travelers Guarantee Company of Canada

2011 - 2012

Account Manager, Financial and Professional Services

Travelers Guarantee Company of Canada

2010 - 2011

Sales Coordinator (Co-founder)

NWT International

2009 - 2010

Estudios

Canadian Risk Management (CRM) Designation

University of Toronto

2012

Business Administration, Marketing

Mohawk College

2006

Perfil en Mentas a la Carta

<https://mentesalacarta.com/conferencistas-capacitadores-coaches/david-ambrad>